
 

 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 
 ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD 

550 W. 7th Avenue, Ste 1600 
Anchorage, Alaska 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 
 

MEMORANDUM 

          TO: Robert Klein, Chair and  
Members of the Board  

DATE:    July 13th 2016 

          FROM: Cynthia Franklin 
Director, ABC Board 

 

RE:    Fantasies on 5th # 1078   

This is an application for renewal to which we have received four objections and a protest by 
the MOA. At its February, 2016 meeting, the board held an AS 04.11.510(b)(2) hearing on the 
objections. The board had the matter on its April 26, 2016 meeting and a request was made by 
the licensee to table to this meeting pending the outcome of the DOL investigation. The board 
can find the Tab at Tab 22 of the April 26th, 2016 board packet. The MOA has now scheduled an 
Assembly hearing on the protest for August 23, 2016. 
 
Date of Protest: January 27, 2016; updated April 13, 2016 to continue protest 

of license renewal  
 
Basis of Protest: Anchorage Assembly AR-2016-90 dated 04/12/16; labor 

violations and objectionable to local body and based upon a 
general public policy per 3 AAC 304.145(e) 

 
Notice Requirements Met : Yes, Anchorage Assembly held hearing on 04/26/16 satisfying 

3 AAC 304.145(d). 
 
Department of Labor Update: DOL has finished its investigation and concluded that labor 

violations were committed. The only matter left for DOL is 
determining the monetary fine and/or restitution. See 
attached letter from DOL. 

 
Recommendation: Table to October meeting so that licensee can have August 23 

hearing before MOA Assembly. 
 

GOVERNOR BILL WALKER 

 








